AGENDA

MEMORANDUM
TO: HONORABLE MAYOR & CITY COMMISSIONERS
VIA: MICHAEL JACKSON, INTERIM CITY MANAGER

FROM: Jongelene Adams
SUBJECT:  Community & Economic Development Department

DATE: 2 October 2024

GENERAL SUMMARY/BACKGROUND:

Barfield Highway Change Order #33 — This change order is for Barfield Highway
Reconstruction. This change order is for compensation to Rosso Site Development
(contractor) for 349 Barfield Highway for the driveway apron was installed per the design
plan. The apron is smaller than the driveway which ties into the apron. Change Order #33
expands the apron to the existing driveway width. The work includes removing the curb,
apron flair, and 4” sidewalk in front of the driveway. Rosso will repour the apron and curb
and install 6” concrete to tie into the driveway as per the request of the City of Pahokee.

Rosso is entitled to 100% of the $12,544.45 to perform and complete the work.
There are 10 additional days to be granted for this change order.

BUDGET IMPACT: $12,544.45 will be funded by the City of Pahokee for this additional
cost and days.

LEGAL NOTE: N/A

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:
The Department of Community & Economic Development recommends approval of this
change order #33.

ATTACHMENTS:
Change Order #33
Resolution 2024-49
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